Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: richard <richard@ltm.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 2:51 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: mandy@ltm.sg

Subject: Finalisation - PA7805D Third Party Claim against First Capital
Importance: High

Dear Veron,

In reference to the above matter and our tele-conversation on 1% June 2018, we write to confirm cost of repair
finalisation at L/S $3,700/- with 4 days repair

We shall quantify our client’s claim to First Capital Insurance soonest.
Thank you and regards,

Blehard ﬁ’/y

Claims Executive
Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd

www. LTM.sg
+65 6452 0893 (Office)

+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile)
+65 8484 5418 (Mobile)

Like us in Facebook!!
www.facebook.com/LTMsg
www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore

LT LIM..TAH MOTOR

LIM TAN MOTOR PTELTD HRERER ) AE LT

CCANFANT REGETRATION KO: LFF30TITID G5 FEGITRATEDN MO: ME2-0] 19086-0

SAAIN OFFICE / WiERSHOPR BRANTH
BLE 17 TN ARG DT B S CTOR © - D
T WING ASITOCARE BOL-FR7 1008 SN RIRG IMOUETRIA] ERTATE
ShARCRE YTATH fakiARDR] ST 364
TEL #85 G52 DEFI FAN: +85 &E13 3117 TEL: #5345 TIES FAX: +65 BT FIVS
ML L TRA. 5 i =
- P secanaly ., e
Operstng Hours: Mon - i tam—bpm  Sutdum-tgm KBS wibirniniin Samir  bIeSAFE,
Hlibei Mitphng: <85 SANTN] WAL A

EMPORTANT ROTIOE

Thect #ivudl, wreciusioing all GTESCRS LS Py COMTLEN Coefoannal o bagally priviigid mliommation.

Thie shnding of ths amasl 52 sy persce Sthar B the itended rcipi & Aol b wisver of confidentislty of priviage of the iflormation. i you are
POt (e iniended recipent, pheins notity the sender immediabely, delets tha smal Bed &0 not copy, dsAnbute of dackes it contenis.

iy fo08 Thal iy vidrers OF options presanted in this omad snp sobety Theas of the sether and oo not ee0rasly repreent those of the Dmpany.



